----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gaurang Damani 
To: Sudhir Dhotkar 
Cc: Vilas Korwar ; Manish Shah ; b m shah 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 10:29 AM
Subject: Re: RCC bench at Maheshwari Udyan

Manish ji/ Sudhir ji,
 
My sincerest thanks for the benches at Maheshwari Udyan.
 
i received a call also from the senior citizens group member last evening, thanking for the same.
 
Every so greatful, for your kind gesture for the senior citizens.
 
best Regards,
gaurang

 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gaurang Damani 
To: Sudhir Dhotkar 
Cc: Vilas Korwar ; Manish Shah ; b m shah 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 4:35 PM
Subject: Re: RCC bench at Maheshwari Udyan

Sudhir ji/ Manish ji,
 
This is excellent news for the senior citizens, who wish to sit together in the evenings for satsang.
 
If you could please indicate the location identified by L&T, that will be great.
 
Thanks again.
 
Best Regards,
gaurang

 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Sudhir Dhotkar 
To: damanig@diehardindian.com 
Cc: Vilas Korwar ; Manish Shah 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 4:24 PM
Subject: RCC bench at Maheshwari Udyan

Dear Gaurang,
 
As per your request  providing & fixing of  RCC bench under process .
Shortly said job will be completed.
 
Regards
 
SUDHiR DHOTKAR
Horticulturist
Larsen & Toubro Limited
Powai Campus, Mumbai
Telephone Board : 91 22 6705 0505  Extn. 2234
: 91 22 6705 2234/. 9820296093
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------
From: Gaurang Damani
To: Manish Shah
Cc: b m shah
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:30 AM
Subject: Maheshwari udyan

Dear Manish bhai,

We had spoken about 2 weeks back, and you had mentioned that the proposal for group benches has been sent to your higher-up's for approval.
 
Can you please update regarding the same?
 
Thanks and Regards,
gaurang
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gaurang Damani 
To: manish.shah2@larsentoubro.com 
Cc: b m shah 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 3:33 PM
Subject: friendly reminder

Manish sir,
 
Wanted to drop in a line to find out if you were able to get approval for group benches for senior citizens in Maheshwari Udyan?
 
Thanks for your time in this matter,
 
Regards,
gaurang
9322658196

 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gaurang Damani 
To: manish.shah2@larsentoubro.com 
Cc: b m shah 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 4:16 PM
Subject: Maheshwari udyan benches for senior citizens
 
Thank you Manish ji, for the offer to consider our request for Maheshwari Udyan.
 
We need to install the benches for 10-12 senior citizens, as they want to sit together in a circle (currently benches are for 2-3 people to sit).
 
regards,
gaurang
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Suresh Nigade 
To: Gaurang Damani 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:59 AM
Subject: RE: Maheshwari udyan

As reported by our representatives benches are sufficient to cater the need of people. 
No more benches are required.
Regards,
 
From: Gaurang Damani [mailto:damanig@diehardindian.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 3:53 PM
To: Suresh Nigade
Cc: Sudhir Dhotkar; b m shah
Subject: Re: Maheshwari udyan
 
Suresh sir, thanks for the reply.
 
Earlier i had approached BMC F/North and response was that since L&T is sponsoring the garden, we should approach them.
 
In this scenario, can you please suggest where the senior citizens can approach to get the benches, so they can spend some hours together in the garden for satsang etc.?

Regards,
gaurang
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Suresh Nigade 
To: Gaurang Damani 
Cc: Sudhir Dhotkar ; b m shah 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:19 AM
Subject: RE: Maheshwari udyan
 
Pl. note that no specific provision has been made for the additional group benches. 
Regards,
 
From: Gaurang Damani [mailto:damanig@diehardindian.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:51 PM
To: Suresh Nigade
Cc: Sudhir Dhotkar; b m shah
Subject: Re: Maheshwari udyan
 
Suresh ji,
 
Since it has been a month since we wrote to your goodself, am following up again. 
 
Can you please inform if L&T has been able to budget for the group benches for senior citizens at Maheshwari Udyan?
 
Awaiting a positive reply from your end, sir.
 
Regrds,
gaurang
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Suresh Nigade 
To: Gaurang Damani 
Cc: Sudhir Dhotkar ; b m shah 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 8:56 AM
Subject: RE: Maheshwari udyan
 
Dear Gaurang Damaniji,
At this juncture we will not be in a position to comment anything on this issue as our Budget proposal has not yet been finalized for the financial year 13-14. It has been sent to the approval for corporate management.
Thanks for reminder.
Regards.
 
From: Gaurang Damani [mailto:damanig@diehardindian.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 3:45 PM
To: Suresh Nigade
Cc: Sudhir Dhotkar; b m shah
Subject: Re: Maheshwari udyan
 
Suresh ji,
 
Wanted to drop a line and put in a friendly reminder - can you please include the benches for senior citizens at Maheshwari Udyan for the coming FY 2013-14?
 
Thanks for your time.
 
Regards,
gaurang
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Suresh Nigade 
To: Gaurang Damani 
Cc: Sudhir Dhotkar ; b m shah 
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:32 AM
Subject: RE: Maheshwari udyan
 
Dear Sir,
We would like to inform you that , we have exceeded our budget for the financial year 2012-13 towards renovation carried out for Maheshawari Garden.  As a result we can’t  make any expenses till March 13 on this particular account. 
Expenses for the financial year 13-14 would be subject to approval of our higher Management and hence right now we will not be in apposition to commit anything which Pl. be noted. 
Thanks,  
 
From: Gaurang Damani [mailto:damanig@diehardindian.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Suresh Nigade
Cc: Sudhir Dhotkar; b m shah
Subject: Fw: Maheshwari udyan
 
Suresh ji,
 
I had been following up with Dhotkar ji for benches for senior citizens for over a few months now. We were told that it would be installed after Diwali, but due to some reasons, it has not happened yet.
 
Wanted to make a humble request to your goodself and L&T - if you can arrange the same at your earliest convenience, it would really benefit the senior citizens.
 
Thank you for your attention and time in this matter.
 
Best regards,
gaurang
9322658196
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gaurang Damani 
To: Sudhir.Dhotkar@larsentoubro.com 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:58 PM
Subject: Maheshwari udyan
 
Dhotkar ji,
 
Friendly reminder - wanted to drop in a line to see if the group benches for senior citizens in Maheshwari Udyan were installed based on our talks 2 weeks back?
 
Thanks a lot sir,
gaurang
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gaurang Damani 
To: Suresh.Nigade@larsentoubro.com ; Sudhir.Dhotkar@larsentoubro.com 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 1:45 PM
Subject: thanks (Maheshwari Udyan)

Dhotkar,
 
Thank you very much for installing the sample bench at Maheshwari Udyan. 
 
As we spoke yesterday, the senior citizens have requested that if L&T can arrange a C-shaped seating arrangement for 15-20 people that would be great. The location would be near the fountain (which by the way needs repairs too - if L&T can get it up and running that would look really nice in the evenings).
 
Thanks again.
 
Best Regards,
gaurang damani
93226.58196

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gaurang Damani 
To: Sudhir.Dhotkar@larsentoubro.com 
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 9:39 PM
Subject: maheshwari Udyan benches

Sudhir ji,
 
We have talked a few times about the benches for senior citizens at Maheshwari Udyan, Matuna, but wanted to give you a friendly reminder.
 
Last time we spoke, you had indicated that the designs had come and work may be done around Diwali.
 
Can you please let me know when the benches would be installed?
 
Wish you a great Diwali.
 
best regards,
gaurang
9322658196

